admin

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 4:18 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OD SURVEY FOR SMJ21H- doa 3/10/20 [External General]

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-3062 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 4:17 PM

To: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR SMJ21H- doa 3/10/20 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Hi June
We have assigned to LKK to conduct OD survey and updated Merimen accordingly.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse

Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
>

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) [mailto:chmotor@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 4:00 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ionpac.com>

Subject: OD SURVEY FOR SMJ21H- doa 3/10/20




Hi,

Estimate has submitted through Merimen.

Kindly assist to arrange for survey the above vehicle at our YISHUN WORKSHOP.
Please advise on the excess appliable.

Thank you.

Rgds

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719
Email — chmotor@singnet.com.sg




